From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2014 3:54 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Ethics Opinion- Limitations on contracting with the County- INQ 14-238
Attachments: INQ 14-238 Silva.pdf; Silva application.pdf; Elizabeth 5ilva Blue book.pdf
NG 14-238

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2014 3:48 PM

To: 'lsiva@alucescorp.com’

Cc: Silva, Liz (CIAQ)

Subject: Ethics Opinion- Limitations on contracting with the County- INQ 14-238

Dear Mr. Silva:

Attached is the Limitations on Doing Business with the County Ethics Opinion letter. Please note that it indicates
that, as a relative of a County employee, the code does not prohibit you from entering into a contract with the
County as long as it does not interfere with the County employee’s faithful discharge of duties to the County. Please
note the limitation that neither you or your company may enter into contracts with the Miami-Dade County
Customer Information and Outreach department, the department in which your spouse Elizabeth L. Silva works, |
will send you the original letter via regular mail. Please submit the opinion letter to the Procurement Department.
The Ethics Commission does not submit the letter on your behalf.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further questions.
Sincerely,

Gilma {Mimi} Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: {305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

gdiazgrdimiamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics

Mami-Dade Counfy is a public entity subject to Chapter 112 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail
messages are covered under such laws and thus subyect fo disclosure,



MIAMI-DADE COMMISSION ON ETHICS AND PUBLIC TRUST

COMMISSIONERS EXECUTIVE STAFF
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DEFUTY GENERAL COUNSEL

Via First Class Mail and
email at [silva@alucescorp.com

October 7, 2014

Luis A. Silva

Aluces Corporation
8501 SW 124t Avenue
Suite 2044

Miami, FL. 33183

Re: INQ 14- 238, Limitations on Doing Business with the County

Dear Mr.Silva:

On October 1, 2014, you asked about limitations in contracting with the County through your
privately owned company, Aluces Corporation, a civil engineering consulting firm. Your spouse,
Elizabeth L. Silva, Is employed by the Miami-Dade Community Information and Outreach
Department (CIAO) as a Special Projects Administrator 2.

The County Ethics Code at Secs. 2-11.1 (c](2) and (d] allows you to enter into a contract,
individually or through a firm, with Miami-Dade County, as long as the contract does not interfere
with the full and faithful discharge of your spouse’s duties to the County.

This means that Elizabeth L. Silva shall not participate in determining the contract requirements or
in awarding the contract. Additionally, none of Ms. Silva’s job responsibilities and job descriptions
shall require her to be involved in the contract in any way including, but not limited to, its
enforcement, oversight, administration, amendment, extension, termination or forbearance, In your

case, this means that Aluces C ration nter in cis wi

This opinion construes the Miami-Dade County Ethics Code as it applies to County employee-
vendors at Secs, 2-11.1 (¢](2) and {d) only. It is not applicable te any conflicts under other sections

of the County Code or to issues related to state or federal laws.

19 W. Flagler St. » Stc. 520 + Miami, FL 33130  (305) 579-2594 = ethics@miamidade.gov + ethics.miamidade.goy



If any of the facts you have presented change or if you have further questions, please feel free to
contact me at 305 350-0638.

Sincerely,

Gilma Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

copy: Elizabeth 1. Silva at lizsilva@miamidade.gov



Relatives of County Employees
Wishing to Register as County Vendors

Flepse submit the following infermation by mall, fus, or smei fo—

Chlma Disz-Grecn, Braff Atlomey

T Commmission on Fdics & Pulilie Tt Pl (3057 150058

1% West Flagler 1., Buite 820 Fasi; {305) 5790273

Wiane, ¥ 33130 Emall: ediarp@miamidads gov

VOUR HAME Luig A, Sliva

Wanme of Your Business Aluses Corporaion

Tupe of Buslngss Civil Enginssring (Design) Consultant

Your Mailing Address A507 SW 124th Ave, Builte 2044, Miami, F1. 33183

Your Daytime Phone (A0E) 323-3047

Your Email silvad alucescon.0om

TR g F aployee PR R _— S
_who is related to you Elizabeth L. Silva

Type of relsfionship— -

spotse? child? povent? other? Spouse

Cousty employee’s -

depastment, it known Clao

Cosnty empflogee’s tille, if

known 8PAZ

Please list the names, titles,

and departments of any

ofher immediate fenily

members comrently employed

by Mizmi-Dade Co.

The Miami-Dade Conpgy Conflict of Interest & Code of Etides af § 2-1 1.1 {c)(2) allows immediste family
members of Connty employess fo contract with fhe Countly in cerfain cireumstances and if the following
eriterizs ave met. Please confinm that you and yosr immediate family messber’s will be abie te mest all of
these critera;

1. Emtering indo a confract with fie County will not interfere with the full and faitifil discherpe of the
Coanty employe’s dufies to the County,

2. The County employee will not parScipate in determining your contrsc! reguirements.

3 The Connty employee will not paricipate in awarding the contract,

4. The County employee’s job responsibilities and job description will not requive hirmther 2o be imvelvad
in the contract in any way inclnding, but not limited to, its enforcement, oversight, sdministration,
amendment, extension, fermanation, or forbearance.

5. The Couaty employee will net be working in the County depariment that enforces, oversess, or
adminisiers your contact,

T have read these requirements and pledee to abide by them,

. . 7 oi1/2
e i 10/01/2014
Signature " ) :I Date
[ /
Your ethics opinion will be sent to you by first class matl and emzil, unless you reqeest another fype of

delivery.
COE Fi/2813



1002014 Walcome to eMet brought fo you by Miami-Dade County
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Search for County Employee

Setect Depaniment

[ Salect Department
L=st Name

Silva

i§ Exact Match

B v
First Mame

Office Murnber (305-1000-xx)
___ [Evzabeih !

Results

This it out of 1 pages of results,

Last

First Name Namse

Position Division
CUSTOMER SERVICE AMD

CUTREACH

Fhone
Number
{305} 450- 2700 NWBTTH
964 Doral FL 33172

Depariment

COMMUNITY INFORMATHON AND ; N
OUTREACH iz sivagimesmidade.gov

This iz 1 out of * papes of reaulis,

Emall Address
ELIZABETH SILVA  SPAZ

A producton of the Community information and Guiresch (GLAT. Enabled by e Inlormaticn Technology Dapasment (T3,

Fesiihack |Help |atet Boacdman | For Passward Assislance call 505-608-HELP

htips./fsecure miamidade. govienetiwps/myportal IutipespZDLbeMWEEW_pV_aAdsQlgR THjavgF3CBgHSIMCqiSiyIBf0k TWIZUsszwEMIMHNpUTY.,

Dffice Location

AVE
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